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- 04/2;/02 MON 14:15 FAX 1 508 392 8971 WISER OIL HOBBS NMEX. @oo01
April 22, 2002 THE WISER OIlL COMPAN
£.0. BOX 2568 » HOBBS, NM 88241
Attention: Brian Arraut (Phane) 508-392-8797
(FAX) 505.302-8071
Dear Brian,

j 3 . Jim Bruce
Wo are reviewing our records concerning the Lea AZ #3, Wehnvecomcgsdwhwyerm .
about the paperwork. He will vontact you in the aear fiure. In the meantime we have shut the well in.

Thanks,

G. M. Jones
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Wiser Oil Company 5
¢/o  James Bruce T
P. O. Box 1056 :
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re:  Application of Wiser Oil Company for administrative approval
to drill its State “AZ*Well No. 3 (API No. 30-015-29969) to an
unorthodox borrombole oil well location within the Grayburg-
Jackson Pool 10 fest from the South and West lines (Unit M) of
Section 16, Township 17 South, Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddy
County, New Mexico. ;

Dear Mr., Bruce:

My records indicate thar this well was drilled by Wiser Oil Company in December
1997/January 1998. Please submit a copy of the certified directi¥nal survey and a schematic of this
wellbore (see copy of Division form C-103 dated January 7, 1998 attached). Please it{dicate the exact
location of this wells perforated intervals, top and bottom, and its botromhole location at tora

depth,

Also, were the New Mexico State Land Office and U. S. Bureau of Land Management
notified of Wiser's proposed lease line agreement? What if any were their reactions or concerns?

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me in Santa Fe at (505)
827-8185.

Sincerely,

-

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

ce: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Artesia
New Mexico State Land Office - Santa Fe
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad




